From: Claussen, Pieter

Sent: 21 November 2019 17:44

To: M42 Junction 6 <M42Junction6@ planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: M42 Junction 6 - Notification of HS2's Legal Representatives [DLAP-
UKMATTERS.FID4963856]

Dear Sirs

Further to my emails below, please note that | am instructed on behalf of High Speed 2 (HS2) Limited
(“HS2”) to withdraw the representations it has made in respect of the M42 Junction 6 Improvement
Scheme (“Scheme”), dated 28 March 2019.

Please note this withdrawal is strictly subject to the inclusion of the protective provisions in favour of
HS2 (which were submitted to the Examining Authority on Friday 15 November) being included within
the Development Consent Order for the Scheme.

Kind regards
Pieter

Pieter Claussen
Associate

T +44 (0) 121 262 5643
F +44 (0) 121 262 5794
M +44 (0) 7738 295 517
E pieter.claussen@dlapiper.com

DLA PIPER

DLA Piper UK LLP
www.dlapiper.com

From: Claussen, Pieter

Sent: 21 October 2019 17:08

To: 'M42Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk' <M42Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: M42 Junction 6 - Notification of HS2's Legal Representatives [DLAP-
UKMATTERS.FID4963856]

Dear Sirs

As you are aware, | act for High Speed Two (HS2) Limited in relation to the M42 Junction 6
improvements proposal.

Please note that my client does not intend to appear at this week's Compulsory Acquisition or Issue
Specific Hearings, however, it would like to place on record that the Planning Performance Agreement
("PPA") between my client and the Applicant is still under negotiation and until such time that the PPA
is agreed, my client will not be withdrawing its objection to the scheme.

Should the Inspectorate have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me using the
details below.

With kind regards

Pieter
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Pieter Claussen
Associate

T +44 (0) 121 262 5643
F +44 (0) 121 262 5794
pieter.claussen@dlapiper.com

DLA PIPER

DLA Piper UK LLP
www.dlapiper.com

From: Claussen, Pieter

Sent: 08 July 2019 12:21

To: M42]Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Subject: M42 Junction 6 - Notification of HS2's Legal Representatives [DLAP-
UKMATTERS.FID4963856]

Dear Sirs,

By way of introduction, my firm has been instructed on behalf of High Speed Two (HS2) Limited in
relation to the M42 Junction 6 improvements proposal.

| should therefore be grateful if you would please ensure that all future communications with regard to
the examination of this project are sent directly to DLA Piper and addressed to myself. My email
address and telephone number are set out below.

Please let me know if you need any further information.
Kind regards

Pieter

Pieter Claussen
Associate

T +44 (0) 121 262 5643
F +44 (0) 121 262 5794

! pleler.c ausseng! apiper.com

DLA PIPER

DLA Piper UK LLP
www.dlapiper.com

This email is from DLA Piper UK LLP. The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential
to the intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone
other than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact DLA Piper UK LLP
on +44 (0) 20 7349 0296 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has been
sent and then delete it. For more information on how we process personal data please see
www.dlapiper.com/privacy-policy. Please note that neither DLA Piper UK LLP nor the sender accepts
any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and
any attachments. DLA Piper UK LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales
(registered number OC307847) which provides services from offices in England, Belgium, Germany
and the People's Republic of China. A list of members is open for inspection at its registered office
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and principal place of business 160 Aldersgate Street London EC1A 4HT. Partner denotes member of
a limited liability partnership. DLA Piper UK LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority and is part of DLA Piper, a global law firm, operating through various separate
and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.
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